Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Request for Extension of Period of Review for 14B NCAC 15A .1406

From: Reagan, Walker <Walker.Reagan@abc.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 1:22 PM

To: Snyder, Ashley B <ashley.snyder@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Metz, Renee <renee.metz@abc.nc.gov>; Welch, Missy <Missy.Welch@abc.nc.gov>
Subject: Request for Extension of Period of Review for 14B NCAC 15A .1406

As we discussed, the ABC Commission would like to request an extension of the period of review for Rule 14B NCAC 15A
.1406 for which you issued a revised staff opinion. We would like the opportunity to speak to the Rules Review
Commission on the staff opinion and would like additional time to prepare our remarks. | plan to be present at the Rules
Review Commission meeting on Thursday, November 21, 2019 and can be available for any questions the Commission
might have related to this request. Please let me know if you need anything additional from me concerning this request.

Thanks for your help with this matter.

Walker Reagan

Rulemaking Coordinator

Legal Section

NC Alcoholic Beverage Control Commission

Phone: (919) 779-8367
Fax: (919) 661-6165
FEmail walker.reagan@abc.nc.gov
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